

BRADLEY D. BILLHIMER
Ocean County Prosecutor

ANTHONY U. CARRINGTON
Chief of Detectives



MICHAEL T. NOLAN, JR.
First Assistant Prosecutor

ROBERT J. ARMSTRONG
Deputy First Assistant Prosecutor

OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR
119 Hooper Avenue
P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
732-929-2027
www.OCPONJ.gov

June 24, 2024

Erin

opra+request-62202-f0428d41@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request – Specific Emails requested

Dear Erin:

This Office is in receipt of your request made under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA). The responses to your requests are set forth below.

1) Please be advised that the requested emails consist of inter-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material that is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, item 1 of your request is denied.

2) Please be advised that the requested emails consist of intra-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material that is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, item 2 of your request is denied.

3) Please be advised that this Office is not in possession of any documents responsive to item 3 of your request.

4) Please be advised that the requested email consists of intra-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material that is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, item 4 of your request is denied.

5) Please be advised that the requested emails consist of inter-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material that is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, item 5 of your request is denied.

6) Please be advised that this Office is not in possession of any documents responsive to item 6 of your request.

7) Please be advised that this Office is not in possession of any documents responsive to item 7 of your request.

8) Please be advised that the requested emails consist of intra-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material that is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, item 8 of your request is denied.

9) Please be advised that the requested emails consist of inter-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material that is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, item 9 of your request is denied.

10) Please be advised that this Office is not in possession of any documents responsive to item 10 of your request.

11) Please be advised that the requested email consists of intra-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material that is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, item 11 of your request is denied.

12) Please be advised that this Office is not in possession of any documents responsive to item 12 of your request.

13) Please see the attached.

14) Please be advised that the requested email consists of intra-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material that is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, item 14 of your request is denied.

15) Please see the attached. Redactions have been made pursuant to Executive Order No. 26 (McGreevey 2002).

16) Please be advised that the requested emails consist of inter-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material that is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Therefore, item 16 of your request is denied.

17) Please be advised that this Office is not in possession of any documents responsive to item 17 of your request.

18) Please be advised that this Office is not in possession of any documents responsive to item 18 of your request.

19) Please see the attached. Please be advised that emails consisting of intra-agency or inter-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material have not been included as they are exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq. Please be further advised that various emails consisting of duplicates have not been included.

Should you disagree with our decision, please contact us in writing with your concerns so that we may consider them. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

/s/Dina R. Khajezadeh

Dina R. Khajezadeh

Assistant Prosecutor

DRK/dk

Attachments